- MAR 3 1 1992

Docket Nos, S0-260, 50.251
License Nos. DPR-31, DPR-41

Florida Power and Light Company

ATIN: Mr. J, H, Goldberg
President - huclear Division

P. 0, Box 14000

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: DOCKET NOS. 50-250 AND 50-251

This acknowledges the r.ceipt of your letters of October 14, 1991 and March 5,
1992, which transmitted Revision 11 to the Turkey Point Training and
Qualification Flan.

Our review of the changes has found them to be consistent with the provisions
o{ 10 CFR 50.54(p). Azcordingly, they are acceptable for inclusion into the
p an‘

une change requires clarification. This revision submits the following
sentence in Section 3.2 on page 3-1; "The Security Supervisor may authorize
members of the Security Department to be certified, based on their experience
and background to perform any task listed in Appendix "B" providing the task
does not require fivearmms certification. Such actions will be documented when
they occur,” 10 CFR 73,55 Appendix B(11)(D, states that "Each individual
ascigned to perform the security rclated task identified in the liceasee
phys.cal security or contingency plan shall demonstrate the required knowledge,
skill, and ability in accordance with the specified standards for each task as
stated in thr NRC approved licensee training and gqualification plan." This
section must ve clarified to indicate that these Security Department members
are "certified" based on a demonstration of their skills or knowledge. This was
discussed betwson 0, Masnyk of the NRC and F. Marcussen of your staff by
telephone on Muicch 24, 1992,

Shuuld you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

/S

. Douglas M. Collins, Chief
¢30623 Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safequards
. /7
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Florida Power and Light Ccmpany 2

K. N. Harris, Sr, Vice President
Nuclear Operatiuns

Florida Power and Light Co.

P. 0. Box 14000

Juno Beach, FL 33408

7. E. Grazio, Director
Nuclear Licensing

Florida Power and Light Co.
P. 0. Box 14000

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

T. F. Plunkett Site Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

F. 0. Box 029100

Miami, FL 33102

L. W, Pearce

Plant General Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 029100

Miami, FL 33102

T. V. Abbatiello

Site Quality Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 029100

Miami, FL 33102

E. J. Weinkam

Licensing Manager

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 029100

Miami, FL 33102

Harold F. Reis, Esq.

Newman and Heltzinger, P.C,
1615 L Street, NW
Washington, 0. C. 20036

John T. Butler, Esq.

Steel, Hector and lavis

4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, FL 33131-2298

Attornzy General

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32304

{cc cont'd - See page 3)

T P g I T — Bl Nndl T N N P R RSN S ———

MAR 3 1 1992






